

MEMORANDUM

The Senate Committee on Curriculum, Admission and Studies Policy (SCCASP)

To: Senate
From: Julia Wallace, Chair of SCCASP
Date: April 25th, 2025
Subject: Regulation Changes 2025/26

For Senate approval

1. B.Acc. course and graduation requirements added*

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1598: R-UG-Business effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1598: R-UG-Business

2. B.Cyber, B.D.S., B.Sc.N., and B.Acc. added to Regulation*

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1867: R-UG-3.1.13 Simultaneous and Subsequent Degrees effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1867: R-UG-3.1.13 Simultaneous and Subsequent Degrees

3. *B.Cyber, B.D.S., B.Sc.N., and B.Acc. added to ACE Regulations

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1869: R-UG-3.2.1 Academic Continuation Evaluation effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1869: R-UG-3.2.1 Academic Continuation Evaluation

4. *B.Acc. added and B.A.S. (non-honours) removed

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1882: R-UG-3.4.6 Minimum CGPA Requirements for Graduation effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1882: R-UG-3.4.6 Minimum CGPA Requirements for Graduation

*Changes for B.Acc. approved at SCCASP pending Ministry approval

5. Required overall CGPA lowered for COOP BGrInS program

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-2028: R-UG-COOP-B.G.In.S. Admission and Continuation Requirements effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-2028: R-UG-COOP-B.G.In.S. Admission and Continuation Requirements

6. Reference and requirements for the B.A.S. (non-honours) removed

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1608: R-UG-B.Arch. Residency Requirement effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1608: R-UG-B.Arch. Residency Requirement

7. Clarification of 9-term rule

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1853: R-UG-3.1.3 Absence from the University effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1853: R-UG-3.1.3 Absence from the University

8. Deletion of B.A.S (non honours)

Motion: That Senate approves the revisions to Regulations TBD-1949: R-UG-3.2.7 Bachelor of Architectural Studies effective for the 2025/26 Undergraduate Calendar as presented.

Attachment: TBD-1949: R-UG-3.2.7 Bachelor of Architectural Studies

For Information

1. *Attachment: UG_2627_minor mods*
2. *Attachment: UG_2526_minor mods*

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/13/25 3:47 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1598 : R-UG-Business**

Last approved: 05/03/24 10:37 am

Last edit: 03/14/25 10:57 am

Last modified by: angelwagner

[Changes proposed by: angelwagner](#)

In Workflow

1. **REGS RO UG Review**
2. PRE SCCASP
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/07/25 1:39 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Rollback to Initiator
2. 03/07/25 1:58 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Rollback to Initiator
3. 03/07/25 4:21 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Rollback to Initiator
4. 03/13/25 3:44 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Rollback to Initiator

History

1. Apr 11, 2017 by Sandra Bauer (sandrabauer)
2. Apr 11, 2017 by Sandra Bauer (sandrabauer)
3. Apr 11, 2017 by Sandra Bauer (sandrabauer)
4. Jul 17, 2017 by Sandra Bauer (sandrabauer)
5. Apr 26, 2021 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)
6. Dec 22, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
7. Feb 7, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)

8. Feb 7, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
9. Apr 29, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
10. Jun 1, 2023 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
11. Apr 8, 2024 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
12. May 3, 2024 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)

Calendar Pages Using this Program Business

Effective Date	2025-26
Workflow	<u>majormod</u> minormod
Program Code	TBD-1598
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Sprott School of Business
Academic Unit	School of Business Regulations: DEPT
Degree	
Title	R-UG-Business

Program Requirements

Regulations

In addition to the program requirements described here, students must satisfy the University regulations (see the *Academic Regulations of the University* section of this Calendar).

Students should consult with the School when planning their program and selecting courses.

Courses Used Towards Streams

Any courses completed toward the fulfilment of a Stream offered by the Sprott School of Business cannot be counted toward the fulfilment of any additional Stream(s), or toward any Concentration, offered by the Sprott School of Business.

Bachelor of Accounting and Bachelor of Commerce

Students require completion of ~~of~~ BUSI 1800 and ~~and~~ BUSI 2800 to be eligible for registration in BUSI 3102 and ~~BUSI 3102,~~ ~~BUSI 3103,~~ ~~and~~ BUSI 3309.

Graduation (B.Acc., B.Com. ~~(B.Com.~~ and B.I.B.)

Bachelor of Accounting ~~Commerce~~

- A B.Acc. student who meets all of the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00, the Major CGPA graduation requirement of 6.50 will graduate with B.Acc. Honours.
- A B.Acc. student who meets the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00 but not the Major CGPA requirement of 6.50 is eligible to transfer through Admissions Services to the B.Com. with neither a concentration nor an Honours notation and will then follow the appropriate graduation path as laid out in the B.Com. requirements. See admissions.carleton.ca for more detail.

Bachelor of Commerce

- A B.Com. (Honours) student who meets all of the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00, the Major CGPA graduation requirement of 6.50, and the Concentration CGPA graduation requirement of 6.50 will graduate with B.Com. Honours with a concentration notation.
- A B.Com. (Honours) student who meets both the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00 and the Major CGPA graduation requirement of 6.50, but not the Concentration CGPA graduation requirement of 6.50 will graduate with B.Com. Honours without a concentration notation.
- A B.Com. (Honours) student who meets the Overall CGPA graduation requirement of 5.00 and a Major CGPA of 5.00, regardless of the Concentration CGPA will graduate with B.Com. with neither a concentration nor an Honours notation.

Bachelor of International Business

- A B.I.B. student who meets all of the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00 and the Major CGPA requirement of 6.50 will graduate with B.I.B. Honours.
- ~~Honours.~~ A B.I.B. student who meets the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00 but not the Major CGPA requirement of 6.50 is eligible to transfer through Admissions Services to the B.Com. with neither a concentration nor an Honours notation and will then follow the appropriate graduation path as laid out in the B.Com. requirements. ~~student who meets the Overall CGPA requirement of 5.00 but not the Major CGPA requirement of 6.50 is eligible to transfer through Admissions Services to the B.Com. with neither a concentration nor an Honours notation and will then follow the appropriate graduation path as laid out in the B.Com. requirements.~~ See admissions.carleton.ca for more details.

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Adding graduation requirements for BAcc and removing BUSI 3103.
Rationale for change	Adding regulations for New BAcc program approved by Senate and removing BUSI 3103 as it is no longer a program requirement.
Transition/ Implementation	
Program reviewer comments	angelwagner (03/07/25 1:39 pm): Rollback: Update required angelwagner (03/07/25 1:58 pm): Rollback: Edit angelwagner (03/07/25 4:21 pm): Rollback: Edit angelwagner (03/13/25 3:44 pm): Rollback: Workflow error.

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/07/25 10:12 am

Viewing: **TBD-1867 : R-UG-3.1.13**
Simultaneous and Subsequent Degrees

Last approved: 04/05/23 1:43 pm

Last edit: 03/07/25 10:12 am

Last modified by: angelwagner

[Changes proposed by: angelwagner](#)

In Workflow

1. **REGS RO UG Review**
2. **PRE SCCASP**
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/13/25 3:19 pm
Erika Strathearn
(erikastrathearn):
Approved for REGS RO
UG Review

History

1. May 7, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
2. May 17, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
3. Apr 23, 2020 by Erika Strathearn (erikastrathearn)
4. Mar 26, 2021 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)
5. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
6. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
7. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
8. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
9. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
10. Apr 11, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
11. Apr 11, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
12. Apr 11, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)

13. Apr 5, 2023 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
 14. Apr 5, 2023 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
 15. Apr 5, 2023 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)

Calendar Pages Using this Program [Academic Regulations for Degree Students](#)

Effective Date	2025-26
Workflow	<u>majormod</u> minormod
Program Code	TBD-1867
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Not Applicable Not Applicable
Academic Unit	Regulations: RO
Degree	
Title	R-UG-3.1.13 Simultaneous and Subsequent Degrees

Program Requirements

3.1.13 Simultaneous and Subsequent Degrees

1. A student who has graduated with a Carleton University degree in a particular program will not be subsequently admitted to the same degree and program. Specifically, students who have graduated with a:
 1. B.A., B.A.S., B.Cog. Sci., B.Co.M.S., B. Econ., B.Math., or B.Sc. degree may apply subsequently for admission to the same degree if they apply for a different major or, if they graduated with a 15.0 credit degree or Major degree, they apply for an Honours degree with the same major.
 2. B.Eng. or B.I.T. degree may apply subsequently for admission to the same degree only if they apply for a significantly different program. A program with distinct streams constitutes a single program for this rule.
 3. B.Acc., B.Com., B.C.S., B.Cyber., B.D.S., B.G.In.S., B.H.Sc., B.Hum., B.J., B.J.Hum., B.I.B., B.I.D., B.M.P.D., B.Mus., B.Sc.N., B.P.A.P.M., or B.S.W. may not apply subsequently for admission to the same degree.
 4. B.J., B.Hum. may not apply to the B.J.Hum., and B.J.Hum. may not apply to B.J. or B.Hum.
2. A student who has graduated with a Carleton University degree that includes a minor will not be subsequently admitted to the same minor.
3. A student who has successfully completed a post-secondary credential will not be admitted to the B.A. or B.Sc. in Open Studies.
4. A student who has successfully completed a university degree in a given discipline will not be admitted to a minor in the same discipline in conjunction with subsequent degree studies.
5. A student will only be admitted to one degree and program at a time. The student's record will show only one active degree and program in any given term. Note that certain Certificates and Diplomas do allow concurrent degree studies.
6. A Carleton University degree student is not allowed simultaneously to be registered in degree studies at another

post-secondary institution without the permission of Carleton University.

New Resources

No New Resources

Summary

Adding new programs.

Rationale for change

New programs BAcc, BCyber, BDS, and BScN added to item 1 section C. Readmission is not allowed after graduation.

Transition/
Implementation

Program reviewer
comments

Key: 1867

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/07/25 12:29 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1869 : R-UG-3.2.1 Academic Continuation Evaluation**

Last approved: 11/17/22 11:21 am

Last edit: 03/07/25 12:29 pm

Last modified by: angelwagner

[Changes proposed by: angelwagner](#)

In Workflow

1. **REGS RO UG Review**
2. **PRE SCCASP**
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/13/25 3:20 pm
Erika Strathearn
(erikastrathearn):
Approved for REGS RO
UG Review

History

1. May 3, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
2. Apr 15, 2020 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
3. Apr 15, 2020 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)
4. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
5. May 3, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
6. Jul 6, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
7. Oct 8, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
8. Nov 23, 2021 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
9. Apr 4, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
10. Jun 7, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
11. Sep 29, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
12. Nov 17, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)

Calendar Pages Using this Program [Academic Regulations for Degree Students](#)

Effective Date	2025-26
Workflow	majormod
Program Code	TBD-1869
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Not Applicable
Academic Unit	Regulations: RO
Degree	
Title	R-UG-3.2.1 Academic Continuation Evaluation

Program Requirements

3.2.1 Academic Continuation Evaluation for Degree Students

The Academic Continuation Evaluation as described in this section applies to Degree Students. The corresponding process for Special Students is described in [Section 6.6](#) of this Calendar.

Note: in addition to the regulations listed below, some programs specify additional requirements that must be fulfilled. Consult specific program pages in this Calendar for additional information regarding: B.A.S., [B.Cyber.](#), [B.D.S.](#), B.Eng., B.Hum., B.I.B., B.I.D., B.J., B.J.Hum., B.M.P.D., B.Mus., B.P.A.P.M., and B.S.W.

The Academic Continuation Evaluation (ACE) is the end-of-term assessment of a student's status in their degree. The first evaluation is made once 5.5 or more credits have been completed at Carleton University and/or through the University of Ottawa Exchange, and all final grades in a specific term are available. Subsequent evaluations occur at the end of each term provided a course has been completed. A completed course is any course registration, including repeated courses, that results in a grade or notation other than WDN, IP, CTN, or AUD. Courses that result in a notation of SAT or UNS do not count towards the CGPA. Courses in the category of Courses Set Aside on the Academic Audit will not count toward the evaluation unless taken while on *Academic Warning* (AW), at which time they will be used in the term GPA calculation.

The basis of the evaluation is the student's Overall CGPA. The evaluation is made by comparing the Overall CGPA to the minimum required by the student's program in the specific credit range. The possible outcomes of an Academic Continuation Evaluation (ACE) are as follows:

Eligible to Continue (EC), *Academic Warning* (AW), *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT), *Eligible to Continue in Non-Honours* (CN), *Continue in Alternate* (CA), *Dismissed from Program* (DP), or *Required to Withdraw for Two Years* (WY).

The status *Eligible to Continue* (EC) signifies that the student's Overall CGPA meets the minimum required for continuation in the program.

The status *Academic Warning* (AW) signifies that the student's Overall CGPA with respect to the academic standards of the program is deficient. The student may continue in the degree but must achieve a term GPA equivalent to the Overall CGPA at the next ACE, required in their program and credit range. In order to clear *Academic Warning* (AW), the student must raise their Overall CGPA to the minimum required. Some programs include additional assessments which may also lead to the status *Academic Warning* (AW); see [Section 3.2.7](#) for information. Clearing *Academic Warning* (AW) may take a student

more than one term. *Academic Warning* (AW) does not appear on the official transcript.

The status *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) signifies that the student must leave their degree for at least two academic terms. See also [Section 3.2.3](#). *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) occurs if at least one of the following conditions applies:

- the student has an Overall CGPA that is less than 1.00;
- while on *Academic Warning* (AW), the student has failed to achieve the minimum required term GPA;
- the student was Admitted with Additional Requirements and has failed to satisfy those requirements.

The status *Eligible to Continue in Non-Honours* (CN) is applied at an Academic Continuation Evaluation (ACE) if the student:

- is in an Honours B.A., B.C.S., B.Cog.Sc., B.Co.M.S., B.Econ., B.G.In.S., B.H.Sc., B.Sc., [B.Sc.N.](#), or B.Math. program;
- would be *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) at this ACE due to a low overall CGPA, and;
- meets or exceeds the minimum requirements for *Eligible to Continue in Non-Honours* (CN).

The student's program will be changed to the corresponding non-honours program. The student may apply to change this program within the degree, as long as they would be *Eligible to Continue* (EC) in the subsequent program.

The statuses *Continue in Alternate* (CA) and *Dismissed from Program* (DP) indicate that the student's performance has fallen below a minimum standard and, in consequence, the student is removed from—and cannot be readmitted to—that same program. These ACE statuses are restricted to some professional and limited-enrolment programs where there is high demand and limited space in its required courses. The degrees and programs that use these statuses are: [B.Acc.](#), B.Com., B.Eng., B.Hum., B.I.B., B.I.D., B.J., B.J.Hum., B.Mus., and B.P.A.P.M. The statuses *Continue in Alternate* (CA) or *Dismissed from Program* (DP) are assigned if any of the conditions for *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) apply, in addition to any conditions set by the program. The status *Continue in Alternate* (CA) is assigned if the student's overall CGPA is at least 1.00. A student with status *Continue in Alternate* (CA) is permitted to continue at the University, and may apply through Admissions Services for admission to another degree or through the Registrar's Office to Special studies. The status *Dismissed from Program* (DP) is assigned if the Overall CGPA is less than 1.00. A student with status *Dismissed from Program* (DP) may apply for admission to Special studies only.

If a student receives a status of *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) or *Dismissed from Program* (DP) at an Academic Continuation Evaluation (ACE) in the student's current degree, and they have a previous decision of *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) or *Dismissed from Program* (DP) on record in this degree, another degree, or Special studies, then the student will be removed from the current degree with the standing *Required to Withdraw for Two Years* (WY). A student with the status *Required to Withdraw for Two Years* (WY) is not eligible for any studies at the University—including Special studies—for at least two calendar years. See [Section 3.2.3](#).

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Adding the new programs in BAcc, BCyber, BDS, and BScN to ACE regulation.
Rationale for change	New programs approved by Senate.
Transition/ Implementation	
Program reviewer comments	

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/07/25 1:20 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1882 : R-UG-3.4.6 Minimum CGPA Requirements for Graduation**

Last approved: 04/05/23 3:39 pm

Last edit: 03/07/25 1:20 pm

Last modified by: angelwagner

[Changes proposed by: angelwagner](#)

In Workflow

1. **REGS RO UG Review**
2. **PRE SCCASP**
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/13/25 3:21 pm
Erika Strathearn
(erikastrathearn):
Approved for REGS RO
UG Review

History

1. May 3, 2019 by Mike
Labreque (mikelabreque)
2. Mar 26, 2021 by Sarah
Cleary (sarahcleary)
3. May 14, 2021 by Natalie
Phelan (nataliephelan)
4. May 14, 2021 by Natalie
Phelan (nataliephelan)
5. Jul 16, 2021 by Natalie
Phelan (nataliephelan)
6. May 12, 2022 by Natalie
Phelan (nataliephelan)
7. May 31, 2022 by Natalie
Phelan (nataliephelan)
8. Apr 5, 2023 by Natalie
Phelan (nataliephelan)

Calendar Pages Using this
Program

[Academic Regulations for Degree Students](#)

Effective Date 2025-26

Workflow majormod

Program Code	TBD-1882
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Not Applicable
Academic Unit	Regulations: RO
Degree	
Title	R-UG-3.4.6 Minimum CGPA Requirements for Graduation

Program Requirements

3.4.6 Minimum CGPA Requirements for Graduation

Students in an Honours program who have completed 15.5 credits or more, but have a Major CGPA less than 6.00, will be placed in a corresponding non-honours program where applicable, provided they meet the minimum overall CGPA required for continuation. The student may apply to change this program within the degree, as long as they would be *Eligible to Continue* (EC) in the subsequent program. Honours programs with no corresponding non-honours program will be assessed using the program rules reflected in [Section 3.2.7](#) of the *Academic Regulations of the University*.

Note: students in the Bachelor of [Accounting \(Honours\)](#), ~~International Business (Honours)~~ and Bachelor of Commerce [\(Honours\)](#), and [Bachelor of International Business \(Honours\)](#) ~~(Honours)~~ must refer to the [Program Regulations for Business](#).

Table 2: Standard Minimum CGPA Requirements for Graduation

	Overall Major(s)	
Honours Degrees	5.00	6.50
Engineering Degrees	5.00	not used
Architecture (Design)	4.00	not used
15 and 20 Credit Non-Honours Degrees	4.00	4.00
B.Com. Non-Honours Degree	5.00	5.00
Post-Baccalaureate Diploma	6.50	

In order to earn a Concentration or Specialization, students in Honours programs are required to present a Concentration or Specialization CGPA of 6.50 or higher at graduation, and students in 15 and 20 credit Non-Honours programs are required to present a Concentration or Specialization CGPA of 4.00 or higher at graduation.

In order to earn a minor, all students are required to present a Minor CGPA of 4.00 or higher at graduation.

Note: some programs, concentrations, specializations, and minors have higher graduation requirements. Consult the [specific program requirements](#) for information.

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Removing BAS (Non-Honours). Adding new BAcc program.
Rationale for change	BAS (Non-Honours) is not longer offered, and is being closed effective 2025-26. New program BAcc added for 2025-26.

Transition/
Implementation

Program reviewer
comments

Key: 1882

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/17/25 10:49 am

Viewing: **TBD-2028 : R-UG-COOP-B.G.In.S.
Admission and Continuation
Requirements**

Last approved: 04/06/23 3:09 pm

Last edit: 03/17/25 10:49 am

Last modified by: angelwagner

[Changes proposed by: angelwagner](#)

In Workflow

1. REGS COOP UG Review
2. GINS ChairDir UG
3. PRE SCCASP
4. SCCASP
5. Senate
6. PRE CalEditor
7. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/17/25 11:43 am
Caitlin MacGregor
(caitlinmacgregor):
Approved for REGS COOP
UG Review
2. 03/17/25 2:23 pm
Neil Gerlach
(neilgerlach): Approved
for GINS ChairDir UG

History

1. Apr 28, 2021 by Jenelle
Williams (jenellewilliams)
2. Apr 6, 2023 by Caitlin
MacGregor
(caitlinmacgregor)

Calendar Pages Using this
Program

[Co-operative Education](#)
[Global and International Studies](#)

Effective Date	2025-26
Workflow	majormod
Program Code	TBD-2028
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Faculty of Public Affairs

Academic Unit	Regulations: COOP Global and International Studies (Kroeger College) Co-op Office
Degree	
Title	R-UG-COOP-B.G.In.S. Admission and Continuation Requirements

Program Requirements

In addition to the following:

1. Registered as a full-time student in the B.GInS Honours program;
2. Obtained third-year standing;
3. Successfully completed, by the start-date of the first work term, [GINS 3010](#) and [GINS 3020](#);
4. Obtained an Overall CGPA of at least 9.00. ~~9.50~~. This CGPA must be maintained throughout the duration of the degree.

B.GInS Honours students must successfully complete three (3) work terms to obtain the Co-op Designation.

Work Term Report Course: [GINS 3999](#)

Work/Study Pattern:

Year 1		Year 2		Year 3		Year 4		Year 5	
Term	Pattern	Term	Pattern	Term	Pattern	Term	Pattern	Term	Pattern
Fall	S	Fall	S	Fall	S	Fall	W	Fall	S
Winter	S	Winter	S	Winter	S	Winter	W	Winter	S
Summer		Summer		Summer	W	Summer	W		

New Resources No New Resources

Summary Lowering the overall CGPA requirement from 9.50 to 9.00.

Rationale for change Hi Angel, Co-op and BGINS have agreed to lower their Overall CGPA requirement for Co-op to 9.0 (it's currently 9.50). Please find the Calendar info here. My guess is it's too late to get this into the 2025-26 Calendar. Is that correct? If so, I would like to get it into Courseleaf for 2026-27. Please let me know what my next steps should be. Thanks so much. Caitlin MacGregor

Transition/
Implementation

Program reviewer
comments

Key: 2028

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/07/25 4:50 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1608 : R-UG-B.Arch. Residency Requirement**

Last approved: 04/06/23 10:34 am

Last edit: 03/07/25 4:50 pm

Last modified by: angelwagner

[Changes proposed by: angelwagner](#)

In Workflow

1. ARCH ChairDir UG
2. ARCH FCC
3. ARCH FBoard
4. PRE SCCASP
5. SCCASP
6. PRE CalEditor
7. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/07/25 3:09 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Rollback to Initiator
2. 03/07/25 4:49 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Rollback to Initiator
3. 03/13/25 10:37 am
Anne Bordeleau
(AnneBordeleau): Approved for ARCH ChairDir UG
4. 03/13/25 10:39 am
Anne Bordeleau
(AnneBordeleau): Approved for ARCH FCC
5. 03/21/25 1:16 pm
Anne Bordeleau
(AnneBordeleau): Approved for ARCH FBoard

History

1. Apr 19, 2017 by Sandra Bauer (sandrabauer)
2. Apr 19, 2017 by Sandra Bauer (sandrabauer)
3. May 17, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
4. Jan 11, 2022 by Natalie

Calendar Pages Using this Program [Architectural Studies](#)

Effective Date	2025-26
Workflow	minormod
Program Code	TBD-1608
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Faculty of Engineering and Design
Academic Unit	Azrieli School of Architecture and Urbanism
Degree	
Title	R-UG-B.Arch. Residency Requirement

Program Requirements

Residency Requirement

B.A.S. Hons.

- Conservation and Sustainability
- Design
- Urbanism

To be eligible to graduate, students in these programs must present a minimum of 5.0 residency credits in their degree program.

~~B.A.S.Design To be eligible to graduate with a B.A.S.Design (non-honours), students in this program must present a minimum of half the total number of credits required in their program as residency credits.~~ For more information, consult [Section 2.2.2/3.4.1 Minimum Number of Residency Credits \(Residency and Advanced Credits\)](#) in the *Academic Regulations of the University* section of this Calendar.

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Removing BAS (Non-Honours).
Rationale for change	BAS (Non-Honours) is being removed from the Calendar effective 2025-26.
Transition/ Implementation	

Program reviewer
comments

angelwagner (03/07/25 3:09 pm): Rollback: Collateral Change

angelwagner (03/07/25 4:49 pm): Rollback: Edit

AnneBordeleau (03/21/25 1:16 pm): I am approving this now though as soon as we can, our preference would be to add BAS as an exception in 2.2.2 (for all Majors - i.e. BAS Conservation & Sustainability, BAS Design and BAS Urbanism.

Key: 1608

Date Submitted: 04/03/25 3:11 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1853 : R-UG-3.1.3 Absence from the University**

Last approved: 04/03/25 3:03 pm

Last edit: 04/15/25 10:14 am

Last modified by: angelwagner

Changes proposed by: angelwagner

In Workflow

- 1. REGS RO UG Review
- 2. PRE SCCASP
- 3. SCCASP
- 4. Senate
- 5. PRE CalEditor
- 6. CalEditor

Approval Path

- 1. 04/04/25 12:31 pm
Erika Strathearn
(erikastrathearn):
Approved for REGS RO
UG Review
- 2. 04/10/25 3:28 pm
Angel Wagner
(angelwagner): Approved
for PRE SCCASP

History

- 1. May 3, 2019 by Mike
Labreque (mikelabreque)
- 2. Apr 3, 2025 by Angel
Wagner (angelwagner)

Calendar Pages Using this Program Academic Regulations for Degree Students

Effective Date	2025-26
Workflow	majormod
Program Code	TBD-1853
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Not Applicable
Academic Unit	Regulations: RO
Degree	
Title	R-UG-3.1.3 Absence from the University

Program Requirements

3.1.3 Absence from the University

Normally, a student is considered to be present at the University in a term in which they have remained registered in a course until after the last day for withdrawal with a full fee adjustment. A student who is not present at the University is considered to be absent from the University.

Degree students who have ~~not~~ been absent from ~~present at~~ the University for ~~more than~~ nine consecutive terms will be inactivated effective the term subsequent to the ninth term and must apply for readmission through Admission Services. Note: students in the Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Honours) and Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Major) require continuous registration to retain status in their program, refer to the Nursing program regulations.

Students who have completed the requirements for the degree and program in which they are registered will be automatically considered for graduation after three consecutive terms of absence from the University.

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Clarification of the 9-term rule.
Rationale for change	There is a lot of confusion related to this by student when it says “more” than 9 terms, specifically if they are trying to register in their 9th term for the next term. We have received a lot of questions and a petition recently.
Transition/Implementation	

Program reviewer comments	angelwagner (04/15/25 10:14 am): Change in wording requested by SCCASP.
---------------------------	---

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 03/14/25 3:22 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1949 : R-UG-3.2.7 Bachelor of Architectural Studies**

Last approved: 04/06/23 10:47 am

Last edit: 03/14/25 3:22 pm

Last modified by: angelwagner

Changes proposed by: angelwagner

In Workflow

1. **REGS RO UG Review**
2. **PRE SCCASP**
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 03/25/25 9:04 am
Erika Strathearn
(erikastrathearn):
Approved for REGS RO
UG Review

History

1. May 15, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
2. May 15, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
3. May 15, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
4. May 16, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
5. Apr 15, 2020 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)
6. Feb 9, 2021 by Claire Ryan (claireryan)
7. Jul 6, 2021 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)
8. Apr 4, 2022 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)
9. Apr 6, 2023 by Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan)

Calendar Pages Using this
Program

Bachelor of Architectural Studies
Architectural Studies

Effective Date

2025-26

Workflow	<u>major</u> mod minor mod
Program Code	TBD-1949
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Not Applicable
Academic Unit	Regulations: RO
Degree	Not Applicable
Title	R-UG-3.2.7 Bachelor of Architectural Studies

Program Requirements

Academic Continuation Evaluation for Bachelor of Architectural Studies

B.A.S. Honours (Design, Conservation and Sustainability, Urbanism)

Students in these programs are Honours students, and follow the continuation requirements governing Honours programs as described in [Section 3.2.6](#) of the *Academic Regulations of the University*, with the additions and amendments listed below.

Students with 15.5 or more program credits completed, but who have a Major CGPA less than 6.00, will be required to leave the B.A.S. Honours programs with the decision *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms (WT)*. **Programs**

~~B.A.S. Design Non-Honours B.A.S. Design students follow the continuation requirements governing the B.A.S. Design program as described in Section 3.2.6 of the Academic Regulations of the University, with the additions and amendments listed below. All B.A.S.~~ The following additions and amendments apply to all B.A.S. programs:

1. Students are assessed at each Academic Continuation Evaluation (ACE) using the Core minimum as described below.
2. The status *Eligible to Continue* (EC) requires a minimum grade of C- in each B.A.S. Core course.
3. The B.A.S. Core Courses consist of the following:

B.A.S. Design

~~ARCS 1005 [0.0]~~

~~ARCS 1105 [0.0]~~

~~ARCS 2105 [1.5]~~

~~ARCS 2106 [1.5]~~

~~ARCS 3105 [1.5]~~

~~ARCS 3107 [1.0]~~

~~ARCS 4105 [1.5]~~

~~ARCS 4107 [1.0]~~

ARCH 1111 [0.0]

ARCH 1112 [0.0]

ARCH 2111 [0.0]

ARCH 2172 [0.0]

~~Course ARCS 1005 Not Found~~

~~Course ARCS 1105 Not Found~~

~~Studio 2~~

~~Studio 3~~

~~Studio 4~~

~~Studio 5~~

~~Comprehensive Studio~~

~~Option Studio~~

Studio 1A: Land

Studio 1B: Fundamentals of Design

Studio 2A: Fundamentals of Urbanism

Studio 2B: Local (Design)

[ARCH 3111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 3172 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 4111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 4172 \[0.0\]](#)

[Studio 3A: Adaptive Reuse](#)

[Studio 3B: Global \(Design\)](#)

[Studio 4A: Integrated](#)

[Studio 4B: Option \(Design\)](#)

B.A.S. Urbanism

[ARCS 1005 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCS 1105 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCS 2303 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 2304 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 3304 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 3306 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 4105 \[1.5\]](#)

[ARCH 1111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 1112 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 2111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 2192 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 3111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 3192 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 4111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 4192 \[0.0\]](#)

[Course ARCS 1005 Not Found](#)

[Course ARCS 1105 Not Found](#)

[Urbanism Studio 1: Fundamentals of Urbanism](#)

[Urbanism Studio 2: Urbanism in the Core](#)

[Urbanism Studio 3: Urbanism on the Periphery](#)

[Urbanism Studio 5: Global Perspectives](#)

[Comprehensive Studio](#)

[Studio 1A: Land](#)

[Studio 1B: Fundamentals of Design](#)

[Studio 2A: Fundamentals of Urbanism](#)

[Studio 2B: Local \(Urbanism\)](#)

[Studio 3A: Adaptive Reuse](#)

[Studio 3B: Global \(Urbanism\)](#)

[Studio 4A: Integrated](#)

[Studio 4B: Option \(Urbanism\)](#)

B.A.S. Conservation and Sustainability

[ARCS 1005 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCS 1105 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCS 2302 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 3301 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 3302 \[1.0\]](#)

[ARCS 4301 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCC 3502 \[0.0\]](#)

[Course ARCS 1005 Not Found](#)

[Course ARCS 1105 Not Found](#)

[Conservation Studio 1](#)

[Conservation Studio 2](#)

[Conservation Studio 3](#)

[Course ARCS 4301 Not Found](#)

[Course ARCC 3502 Not Found](#)

[ARCH 1111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 1112 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 2111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 2182 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 3111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 3182 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 4111 \[0.0\]](#)

[ARCH 4182 \[0.0\]](#)

[Studio 1A: Land](#)

[Studio 1B: Fundamentals of Design](#)

[Studio 2A: Fundamentals of Urbanism](#)

[Studio 2B: Local \(C&S\)](#)

[Studio 3A: Adaptive Reuse](#)

[Studio 3B: Global \(C&S\)](#)

[Studio 4A: Integrated](#)

[Studio 4B: Option \(C&S\)](#)

4. Students whose Academic Continuation Evaluation results in the status *Required to Withdraw for Two Terms* (WT) must leave the B.A.S. degree. Application for readmission to any B.A.S. program may be made after this time.

See the *Academic Regulations of the University* section of the Calendar for additional information.

New Resources

No New Resources

Summary

Updated to remove deleted B.Arch Non-Honours and include new core courses.

Rationale for change	Approve program changes in course courses, and removal of reference to deleted B.Arch. Non-Honours program.
Transition/ Implementation	New courses to be added to ACE evaluation.

Program reviewer
comments